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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
All Others Concerned
FROM: IRENE 5. ANGWA
OIC, S¢hools Divisi#a Superintendent
SUBJECT:
DATE: November 18, 2019
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Coordination Meeting of Araling Panlipunan Coaches & Technical Working Group

1. Inline with the conduct of the Regional Festival of Talents scheduled on November 26 —27,
a coordination meeting of the Araling Panlipunan coaches & Technical Working Group shall
be conducted on November 20, 2019 at Davidson Hotel & Restaurant, Bulanao, Tabuk City.
The meeting shall start at exactly 8:00 in the morning.

2. The activity aims to finalize procedures & assignments for smooth and successful conduct of

the Regional Festival of Talents.

3. The participants to the abovementioned activity are the following:

NAME SCHOOL
Maria Medea C. Vallejo KSPED
Marietta P.Bas-ilen Tabuk City NHS
Lalaine Yaon Kalinga NHS
Jane Suma-al KSPED
Rona Danag KSPED
Hilda Tawatao KSPED
Robert Balneg KSPED
Genevive Catchin Kalinga NHS
Janician Timas Tuga NHS
Joy Grace Abay Agbannawag NHS
Thersima Ongga-as Bulo NHS
Russyndell Guilay Tabuk CityNHS
Dondon Gumpad Appas ES
Joseph T. Diwag Agbannawag NHS
Eva L. Tubiera Coach —Jingle Writing & Singing
Brentford Blanco Coach - POP Debate
Gemma Carbonell Coach — Pop Quiz
Ruby Joy F. Casiano Coach — Poster making
Corisis Morgia Coach —Tagisan ng Talino

4. Forinformation and compliance.
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